

Deltona Youth Soccer Club Board Meeting Notes
6:00pm - Tuesday, July 12, 2016

Attendance: Travis Owens, John Thomson, Merriann Frederick, Traci Kutsko, Orlando De La Torre, Josie Snyder, Danielle Derecola, and Paul Girard

Minutes from June's meeting approved by Traci Kutsko, seconded by John Thomson

President – Travis: Currently working with phone system company to streamline distribution of incoming calls. August 12-14 is the AGM meeting. July 18 is a meeting with the referee assignors to go over all the new rules.

VP – Jim: No report

VP2 - John: Marketing during the 4th of July Celebration at Dewey was successful. Volunteers handed out approximately 300 – 400 fliers and answered many questions about the Club and our programs. Currently working on organizing the school sign distribution to be completed by August 15. On August 11 we will be participating with a Children and Families Ministry.

Secretary – Merriann: August 9 is the last off season Board meeting at Wes Crile from 6pm – 9pm. Meetings will be held on Sundays starting in September.

Treasurer – Danielle: Financial information available upon request to members only

Committee Reports

Fields – Travis: No report

Scheduler – Travis: No report

Financial Aid – Merriann: Requests continue to come in

DOS – Orlando: The summer camps are almost complete. The Junior Academy Director is being finalized.

Travel Registrar & Bookkeeper: 142 registered; summer camp is wrapping up. Background checks need to be completed as soon as possible. Families with multiple players will receive discounts on siblings.

Academy Registrar Josie: 8 registered; will send out emails to parents to remind them to register

New Business: Traci suggests tournament date sometime in February.

Next meeting: Scheduled for August 9, 2016 at Wes Crile.

Motion to adjourn by Traci Kutsko, Second by Josie Snyder